From: support | Zebranja.com <support@zebranja.com>

Sent: Friday, 21 October, 2022 18:41

To: Supervisory-Body <Supervisory-Body@unfccc.int>

Subject: Input to SBO03 annotated agenda and related annexes
Importance: High

Dear UNFCCC Team,
| trust that you are well. | studied some documents and the time frames of the workplan.

My solution-oriented comments on the following topics:

1. A6.4SB00 3AAA 02 / page 4 of 9: The integration of small and micro-enterprises is dealt
with quite late and should be implemented more quickly. (We developed a webplatform)

2. A6.4SB00 3AAA 0 2 / Table: Areas and products are visible, but technology, financial
investments, budgets or milestone planning are not not integrated or considered.

3. A6.4-SB003-AA Member Issues / item 2.1: Attending Bonn would be easy for me. However,
it is not clear how and whether conflicting interests are in the elimination process. | have
already made many positive contributions. Transparency is missing here.

4. A6.4-SB003-AA-A02 / page 8 of 9 / Operational and Capacity Building: As a stakeholder or
member | would advise that the following should be taken into account more quickly:

e Interrupted economic reconstruction plans
e Residential settlement programs
e Predominant consideration of non-EU countries

Resume:
| hope that my contribute explains supporting pillars. Climate protection could be realized in a very

sustainable way.

It is not clear whether the UNFCCC needs my technical background knowledge.

Kind regards
Mit freundlichen Griissen

Support Team
Jens Urban

Zebranja Foundation

Headquarter South Africa:
7 Fountainstreet
6529 George

Representation Germany:




Weidkamp 180
45356 Essen

Further questions?
Tel.: +49-151-22108097
Tel.: +27-79-3523153

Please login or register here to communicate:

To see more?

Web-EU: https://zebranja.com

Web-DE: http://zebranja.de

Web-ZA: https://zebranja.com/za

Web-Int: https://zebtec.co.za

Media: https://youtube.com/c/ZebtecZa

Media: https://youtube.com/channel/UCKDZ6YBKA hAOCgEINksQTA
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